## MEETING OUTLINE for the Wednesday, August 23, 2017, 8:30 a.m. meeting of the Health and Human Services Interim Committee of the Utah Legislature Room 30 House Building, State Capitol Complex, Salt Lake City, Utah Revised 08/22/17 **Committee Business** Call to order • Approval of the minutes of the June 21, 2017, meeting Healthcare Reform – A Look Around the State, the Nation, and the World The committee will be briefed on how Utah's health system performance compares with other states, what Utah can learn from other states and countries, and how local healthcare systems are reforming healthcare. **Background Documents (linked to committee's web page)** Taxonomy of Health Systems (Cheng and Reinhardt) Health of the Healthcare System (3-1/2 minute, Kaiser Family Foundation) Using Measurement to Improve Performance: Insights from Scorecards (FINAL) (The Commonwealth Fund) Using Measurement to Improve Performance: Insights from Scorecards (DRAFT) (The Commonwealth Fund) Scorecard on State Health System Performance, 2017: Utah (The Commonwealth Fund) International Profiles of Health Care Systems, 2017 (The Commonwealth Fund) Creating the Best Medical Result at the Lowest Necessary Cost (Dr. Brent C. James, M.D., Intermountain Healthcare, March 29, 2016)

Slides

Approximate Time Frame

8:30

8:35

1.

2.

- ✤ Audio
- <u>Making Insurance Sustainable and Affordable: A Utah Perspective</u> (Greg Poulsen, Intermountain Healthcare)
- <u>The Case for Capitation</u> (Brent James & Greg Poulsen, Harvard Business Review, Jul-Aug 2016)
- <u>Training the Next Generation in the Future of Clinical Care</u> (Gordon Crabtree and Chad Westover, University of Utah Health)

## Presenters

- Kaiser Family Foundation Health of the Healthcare System (3½ minute introductory video)
- Commonwealth Fund: *Healthcare Reform A Look Around the Nation and the World* (45–55 minutes)
  - 1. How Utah's health system performance compares with other states
  - 2. What Utah can learn from the health systems of other states and countries
  - Mr. Eric C. Schneider, MD, Senior Vice President for Policy and Research
  - Mr. Douglas McCarthy, Senior Research Director
- Intermountain Healthcare: *Healthcare Reform What's Happening in Utah* (45–50 minutes)
  - 1. Reducing healthcare spending through quality improvement
  - 2. Disincentives for pursuing reform
  - 3. How the Legislature can promote meaningful state and federal reform
  - Mr. Greg Poulsen, Senior Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer
- University of Utah Health: *Healthcare Reform What's Happening in Utah* (20–25 minutes)
  - 1. Overview of the system's health reform goals and accomplishments
  - 2. How the Legislature can promote meaningful state and federal reform
  - Mr. Gordon Crabtree, CEO, University of Utah Hospitals & Clinics
  - Mr. Chad Westover, CEO, University of Utah Health Plans

## **Potential Action**

- Identify actions the committee or Legislature could take to address issues raised by the presenters.
- Request additional information from presenters, committee staff, or others.
- Other

## 11:00 **4. Adjourn**

Note: The official agenda for this meeting is available here.